28th Judicial District

Community Corrections

309 S. Broadway, Salina, KS 67401
Phone: (785) 826-6590
Fax: (785) 826-6595

TO: Community Corrections Adult and Juvenile Advisory Board Members
FROM: Michelle Callam

DATE: August 10, 2023

SUBIJECT: Advisory Board Meeting

Date: August 3, 2023
Time: 12:00 pm
Place: 309 S Broadway Blvd, Salina, KS 67401

If you cannot attend this Advisory Board Meeting, please call the Community Corrections Office prior
to the 10" of August at 785-826-6590.

AGENDA

1. Approval of Minutes (action)

2. Director’s Report
a. New board member: Brad Steen
b. Therapy dog update

3. Amendment of Bylaws
a. Appointment of sub-committee to amend bylaws (action)

4. Kansas Department of Corrections
a. FY23 4% Qtr & Final AISP/BH Budget Amendment (action)
b. FY24 Carryover — Adult (action)
¢. FY24 Carryover — Juvenile (action)
d. FY23 4™ Qtr Program Report - Adult (action)
e. FY23 4% Qtr Program Report - Juvenile (action)

5. Adjournment (action)

Lunch will be served at this meeting



